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association of university and college emp~oyees 

September 17, 1982 

---Vancouver, B.C.  

Dear Ms. Divinsky: 
At the time you signed the Dues Authorization Form at Employee Relations, 

you authorized the deduction of the $1 .00 initiation fee therefore I am returning 
your $3.00 herewith. 

I am not including your union since it appears you are not working at 
present and that you usually do sessional work. If you plan to continue to accept 
temporary assignments at UBC please let me know and the card will be forwarded to 
you. 

Enc . 

Yours truly, 

Carole Cameron 
Union Organizer 
AUCE Local l 

•202-6383 Memorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 W5 
Telephone: 224·2308 . 




